Message

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D38A628177A448789839F37A51FAF75-ORFORD, ROB]
Sent: 29/08/2019 15:17:21

To: Halligan, Peter (ESNR-Science) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ce0b65b71137417482hb92f6cada9eed4-HalliganP]

Subject: SAGE - BREXIT

Dear Peter

This morning there was an SCS meeting on ECC(W) BREXIT preparations. We briefly discussed SAGE and
the link with COBR/Welsh Government. Perhaps this is something we could discuss, as it would be good to
understand how Health and/or other departmental professional advisers feed into (or from) the advisory group.
Also, perhaps we could discuss how we use, or develop, scientific advice for non-devolved issues in an
emergency. We have some mechanisms for advice giving through statutory health advisory groups but I'm less
clear for complex issues, or in emergencies, particularly those involving more than one sector.

Perhaps related to this, earlier in the summer | started to receive the weekly CSA-Network updates but this
seems to have dropped off — | will follow up directly, but would welcome your reflections.

Best wishes
Rob

Dr Rob Orford

Prif Gynghorydd Gwyddonol (lechyd) / Chief Scientific Adviser (Health)

Yr Is-adran Gweithwyr Proffesiynol Perthynol i lechyd a Gwyddor Gofal lechyd /

Division for Health Science and Allied Health Professionals

Cyfarwyddiaeth Gofal Sylfaenol a Gwyddoniaeth lechyd / Directorate of Primary Care & Health Science
lechyd a Grwp Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Service Group

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ffon / Tel: 1&S E

E-bost / Email: Rob.Orford@Gov.Wales

Web: http://gov.wales/topics/health/professionals/scientific/?lang=en

Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr iaith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol drwy
gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod.

If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language, or you wish any further correspondence to be in the
Welsh language, please let me know.
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